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Questions and Responses to Questions 
 

1.    (RFP Section 1.3, pg.4) “PDI program staff believe numerous elements of their work flow, particularly 
storage and retrieval of status tracking records, could benefit from an automated approach. At present there 
is an excess of redundant data entry, inefficient searching for status information, and inability to access 
tabular records through GIS. City staff envision a GIS-centric application that will significantly streamline their 
work flow, improving customer service and reducing costs.“    

 
The other software packages MUST HAVE an open API to link with. Does the city have assurances from their 
other software vendors of the open API capability? This does not require bi-directional integration at this 
point, but we do offer this capability but want to have access to the ancillary products databases.  

 
Answer:  The city does not expect the selected system to have a live link through an open API to other 
business systems such as utility billing, permitting, and asset management.  However, we do want the 
system to be able to access those systems through a database view. This approach is currently being used 
successfully with the city’s GIS Browser. 

 
2.   The following link folder does not contain information for review: 
  

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/hczy6gi3v5hcvo2/XclrWGvXqN 
 

Answer:  Informational materials are now in this dropbox link… 
  
3.    Does the budgeted amount of $80,000 include any WA sales tax? 
 

Answer: The outcome of this solicitation will be a professional services contract between the city and the 
successful vendor.  To the extent that Washington state retail sales tax applies (for products as opposed to 
services), that must be covered by the contract budget, not additional funding.  

 
 

RFP Form 3 .XLS 
 

1. Does the City of Kirkland track an Asset individually or does it track Assets as an Asset Facility?  
 
Answer: We are unsure exactly what is meant by this question.  In the city’s enterprise GIS, catch basins, 

pipe segments, and pump stations are examples of individual assets.  There are no complex, nested, or 

grouped assets. 

2. What type of collaboration are you talking about? Would King County login to this system and review 
information or reports? Or be emailed Work Orders / Inspections? Please more deeply explain "jurisdictional 
collaboration". 
 
Answer: “Collaboration” is used in the general sense only; city staff will log in to the PDI system, and then 
communicate results or status to other agencies via e-mail, phone, etc. 
 
 
 
 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/hczy6gi3v5hcvo2/XclrWGvXqN


3. What is the source of Addresses that the City of Kirkland currently uses? Is it represented geospatially? 
 
Answer: The city’s enterprise GIS contains address points and will be used within the PDI system.  Other city 
business systems allow free-form address entry. 
 

4. Does Energov require a Login and Password to access its data? Is it currently cumbersome to find out when 
maintenance bond that will be release? How would the City of Kirkland assess the frequency of use of 
Energov by the average City of Kirkland inspector/ storm water employee? How often is the frequency - 
Multiple times a day / Multiple times a week / Multiple times a month? 
 
Answer: EnerGov does require a login and password.  Maintenance bond status can easily be determined in 
the Plan Case module of EnerGov.  PDI staff use EnerGov at least twice a week. 

 
5. Is Springbrook Accounting Software currently being used by the City of Kirkland for all of its accounting? 

Does the City of Kirkland also use Springbrook for tracking customers and Service "turn-off" and "turn-on" or 
Billing and Repair Invoicing? 
 
Answer:  Springbrook is used for utility billing only, including customer tracking and service-related status. 

 
6. Has or can the City of Kirkland exported data from Hansen to an .XLS or .MDB? Are there current limitations 

that the City of Kirkland has run into with Hansen software? If yes, what are the limitations? 
 
Answer:  The city can export tabular data from Hansen in a variety of formats.  For the PDI project, city staff 
would like to be able to access a Hansen SQL database view to find out the needed information.  This 
approach is currently being used successfully with the city’s GIS Browser.  We are unsure what is meant by 
the question on Hansen limitations. 

 
7. What are the Private Stormwater Assets that are being managed under this contract? Can a list of the assets 

be provided (i.e. Catch Basins (Type 2) or Catch Basins (Gallery) or Swales or Ditches, etc.)? Is every Private 
Stormwater Asset represented Geospatially? 
 
Answer:  The private systems are similar to city-owned infrastructure except site-specific.  They are contained 
in the master surface water drainage GIS feature class, and attributed so that they can easily be 
distinguished.  The city will make this data set available upon request. 
 

8. Are ALL of the Inspections on the Private Stormwater Inspections done by City of Kirkland employees? 
 
Answer:  Within the city’s Private Drainage Inspection Program, all inspections are done by city staff.  
 

9. Do Private Stormwater Inspectors / City of Kirkland receive any input from the Public on Private Stormwater 
related issues? Calls or emails? 
 
Answer: City staff are occasionally notified by phone and/or e-mail of surface water drainage issues; for 
example flooding in a storm event.   
 

10. How does the City of Kirkland currently manage Compliance / Non-Compliance for the Private Stormwater 
Drainage System? Manage meaning - emails, letter, permits, deadlines, etc. 

 
Answer: Within the city’s Private Drainage Inspection Program, city staff communicate with individual 
property and business owners with on-site visits, U.S.P.S. mail, telephone, FAX, and e-mail.  The program has 
built-in inspection frequencies, timelines, dependencies, penalties, etc. 

 
11. Is the Private Stormwater Area completely covered by Cellular Service (Connection to the Internet) 

 
Answer:  The service area (city limits) has complete cellular coverage. 



 
12. Does the City of Kirkland currently have or a funded budget for wireless devices for field staff related to the 

Private Stormwater Drainage network? 
 
Answer:  Yes, on an as-needed basis.   
 

13. Would the city consider proposals on a mobile (only) application as well as a hybrid web desktop/mobile 
application? 
 
Answer:  The bulk of activities within the city’s Private Drainage Inspection Program occur in a paper-based 
tracking process in the office environment.  The hope is that the process can become highly automated, and 
more mobile-based, increasing productivity and inspection/maintenance throughput.  The city’s preference is 
to implement a hybrid web desktop/mobile application.  


